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Docket No. 40-3453 WAR 77 198
License No. SUA-917

MEMORANOUM FOR:  David L. Meyer, Chief
Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information
and Publications Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Joseph J. Holonich, Acting Chief
Uranium Recovery Branch
Division of Low-lLevel Waste Management
and Decommissioning
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF INTENT TO PREPARE AN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT AND TO CONDUCT A SCOPING PROCESS FOR RECLAMATION
OF ATLAS CORPORATION'S URANIUM RECOVERY FACILITY AT MOAB,
UTAH (DOCKET NO. 40-3453)

Enclosed please find one signed original of the subject Federal Reaister
Notice for your transmittal to the Office of the Federal Register for
publication. Five additional conformed copies of the notice are also enclosed
for your use.

IRIGIL SicieD gy

Joseph J. Holonich, Acting Chief

Uranium Recovery Branch

Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning

Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: As stated
DISTRIBUTION: Central File LLWM r/f JAustin JSurmeier
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